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Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

2AM-WTP1826 Design Report Arsenic Water Treatement Plant 

Zhong, David (AADNC/AANDC) <david.zhong@canada.ca> Mon, Jan 14, 2019 at 11:45 AM
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>, "Parsons, Ian (AADNC/AANDC)" <ian.parsons@canada.ca>,
"Mike, Margaret (AADNC/AANDC)" <margaret.mike@canada.ca>
Cc: "Blade, Michelle (AADNC/AANDC)" <michelle.blade@canada.ca>

Hello Richard,

 

In its latest submission to the NWB on the above-noted design report, CIRNAC recommended that “the
design report be updated to include or incorporate the appropriate informa�on provided by AEM in its
response package.”  CIRNAC confirms that this recommenda�on has been implemented in the revised
design report.

 

Regards,

David.

 

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca]  
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2019 11:43 AM 
To: Zhong, David (AADNC/AANDC); Parsons, Ian (AADNC/AANDC); Mike, Margaret (AADNC/AANDC) 
Subject: 2AM-WTP1826 Design Report Arsenic Water Treatement Plant

 

Good morning,

 

The Nunavut Water Board requests confirmation by January 16, 2019 whether or not revised design report
addresses CIRNAC concerns, it has been saved to the ftp site at the link below.

 

ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2A/2AM%20-%20Mining/2AM-WTP1826%
20Agnico/3%20TECH/D%20CONSTRUCTION/D1,%20D2/Arsenic%20WTP%20Design%20Report/

 

Regards,

 

Richard 
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